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Halter, Mandy

From: Wilson, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 9:18 AM

To: Halter, Mandy

Cc: Hausele, Raymond E; Magurno, Brent M
Subject: RE: RCS activity sample

Contact is. Ray Hausele:8450. If he is out, he may have Jury Duty, Brent Magurno8444.

Dan

From: Halter, Mandy

_ Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 8:45 AM

To: Wilson, Daniel

Subject: RE: RCS activity sample

Unit 3.

Thanks,
Mandy

From: Wilson, Daniel ,

‘Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 7:55 AM
To: Halter, Mandy

Subject: Re: RCS activity. sample

For Unit 2 or Unit 3? We won't be performing the sample at Unit 2 due to being in an outage.

Dan ’

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

From: Halter, Mandy -
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 06:26 AM
To: Wilson, Daniel

Cc: Anderson,. Harry R

- Subject: RE: RCS activity sample

Thanks for the clarification, Dan.
| would like to observe the next TS sample. Please set me up with a POC for Tuesday.
Thanks and kind regards,

Mandy
x5347
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From: Wilson, Daniel N

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011°2:20 PM

To: Halter, Mandy. .

Cc: Anderson, Harry' R

Subject: RCS activity sample

Mangy, . | | |
We perform two.different RCS activity samples. Once a week (Tuesday) we do a sample for the Tech Spec 3.4.16:
surveillance Dose Equivalent.lodine and Dose Equivalent Xenon, ‘

On Sunday, Wednesday and Friday we perform a sample to track/trend the RCS activity.

We will coordinate with you so that you may observe which ever you choose.

Dan Wilson
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